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From:

Sent; Monday, October 04, 2004 6:21 AM
To: !

Subject: FW: Space Imaging contract

Subject:'FW} Space Imaging contract

This is a FOIA request that may not have come to you,

Subject: RE: Space Imaging contract

You can respond:

A copy of the agreement will not available until after final negotiations are complete
(expected later this year). Also, based on FOIA law, some parts may be considered
proprietary and would not be able to be released without the contractor's permission. We
will put your name on a list and provide a copy when available. You are welcome to check
status at any time. You should correspond directly with our media officers

and/or both of whom are Cc... on this message.
Dave
————— Original Message~----
Subject: = FW: Space Imaging contract
FYA

————— Original Message-----

From: kyamanouchi@denverpost.com [mailto:kyamanouchi@denverpost.com]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 2:17 PM
To: queries@nga.mil
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Subject: Space Imaging é::zract k:)

[Full Name]
Kelly Yamanouchi

[E-mail Address]
kyamanouchi@denverpost.com

{Postal Address]
1560 Broadway
Denver, CO 80202

[Message]
I am interested in getting a copy of the NGA/NIMA's ClearView contract with Space Imaging

worth $120 million over three years.,

Thank you,
Kelly Yamanouchi (303) 820-1488




